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Good morning,

Please find attached the acknowledgment letter of receipt of Orange County Ordinance No. 2022-
14, which was filed in this office on April 29, 2022.

Respectfully,

County Ordinances

Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida
(850)245-6208

From: Rivera, Emily <Emily.Rivera@occompt.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 8:28 AM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Clerk of BCC <ClerkofBCC@occompt.com>; Hernandez, Elizabeth (BCC)
<elizabeth.hernandez@ocfl.net>; Aker, Ralphetta (BCC) <ralphetta.aker@ocfl.net>; Latorre,
Katherine W (BCC) <katherine.latorre@ocfl.net>; Newton, Jeffrey (BCC) <jeffrey.newton@ocfl.net>;
Brooks, Byron W (BCC) <byron.brooks@ocfl.net>

Subject: Adopted Ordinance 2022-14

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.
Good Morning,

Attached is a certified copy of Ordinance 2022-14, which was adopted by the Orange County Board
of County Commissioners at its regular meeting of April 26, 2022.

Please 'Reply to All' on your correspondence.

Thank you.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS LAUREL M. LEE
Governor Secretary of State
April 29, 2022

Mr. Phil Diamond, CPA

County Comptroller as

Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
201 South Rosalind Avenue

Orlando, Florida 32801

Attention: Emily Rivera
DearPhil Diamond:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Orange County Ordinance No. 2022-14, which was filed in this office April 29, 2022,

Sincerely,

Anya Owens
Program Administrator

ACO/mas

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270








